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NUGCLEAR SUPPORT DIVISION 10 CFR 50, Appendix E

Docket Nos. 50-277
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March 1, 1989

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Coimission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E, Section V, enclosed are copies
of revisions to the Emergency Response Procedures for the Peach Bottom
Atomic Power Station.

The revised procedures being submitted are:

ERP-101, Rev. 2
ERP-140, Appendix 5, Rev. §
ERP-600, Rev. 2
ERP-640, Rev. 1

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 (a) (6), we request that the names and
telephone numbers in the following procedures be withheld from public
disclosure since such disclosure would constitute an unwarranted invasion of
the personal privacy of the individuals involved:

ERP-101, Rev. 2, Page 22
ERP-140, Appendix 5, Rev. 5, Pages 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9

If you have any questions regarding these revisions, please contact us.

Very truly yours,
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cc: W. T. Russell, Administrator, Region I, USNRC (2 Copies)
T. P. Johnson, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, Peach Bottom




UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

Docket No. 50-277 Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC

FROM:
SUBJECT:

Director, Division of Rules and Records, ADM

REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Rules and Records has reviewed the attached document and has
determined that it may now be made publicly available.

Attachment:
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Donnie H. Grimsley, Director

Division of Rules and Records
Offic: of Administration
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